

MINUTES OF JUNIOR MEETING HELD 12TH FEBRUARY, 2001

Present: Pat Healy, Patrick King, Betty Light, Steve Gibson,
Maralyn Brookes, Maureen Rowe

APOLOGIES: Rod Rosenfield

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS

MEETING: Moved - Betty Light
Seconded - Maralyn Brookes

BUSINESS ARISING: Adam Feeney to receive Paul O'Sullivan
Trophy

INTER-DISTRICT Send letter to all those who played Inter-District
Last year and those in the Squads.

BADGE - numbers have gone up since last meeting. 7th April is o.k. for
Presentation – will have a meeting a few weeks before to sort out.

PENNANTS - we will leave for a couple more weeks to get numbers.

SQUADS - 1 Association Development Squad and 3 Group
Development Squads.

CORRESPONDENCE: "Thank You" from Roseanna Brand

Discussion on Squads - to be as under:

1. Joannah Davis, Kate Skinner, Erika Day, Peta Day, Vanessa
Andrews, Shane Braham, James Karam, Glenn Taylor, Michael Hogbin *SONIA*

Reserves - Anel Kanuric, Daniel Futcher, Anthony Nouri

THURSDAY 6 - 7.30 pm

~~Stephen Mullarkey~~, ~~Dean Garrett~~, ~~Chris Hilderbrandt~~, ~~John Roberts~~, ~~Nick King~~, ~~David Moon~~, ~~Thomas Droz~~, ~~Oliver Salmon~~, ~~Chris Knox~~, ~~Lachlan Doyle~~, ~~Rowan Doyle~~, ~~Remi Brand~~, ~~Matthew Best~~; ~~CHRIS CHAPMAN~~; (11)
Reserves: ~~Chris Chapman~~; ~~TIM WILLIAM~~; ~~WARK~~; ~~ANDREW BUCKLEY~~; ~~BRINKLEY~~

FRIDAY 4.30 PM - 6 PM

~~Michelle Blake~~, ~~Abbie Stone~~, ~~Angelique Nouri~~, ~~Sarah Carmody~~, ~~Beth Tqaylor~~, ~~Peta Bone~~, ~~Gabby Yerbury~~, ~~Emily Smith~~, ~~Tahnee Dickens~~, ~~April Browne~~, ~~Catherine Brand~~, ~~Brooke Fletcher~~ - ?? (10)

Reserves - ~~Nicole Taranto~~, ~~Martha Wells~~, ~~KIMBERLEY COTTON~~

FRIDAY 6 - 7.30 pm

~~Yvette Paul~~, ~~Christie Toy~~, ~~Elise Cullen~~, ~~Danielle Aulsebrook~~, ~~Bianca Rogan-Clarke~~, ~~Crona Bailey~~, ~~Anel Kanuric~~, ~~Daniel Fletcher~~, ~~Anthony Nouri~~, ~~Scott Freeman~~, ~~Ben Wardrop~~, ~~Mark Toy~~, ~~Mitchell Stone~~, ~~Gareth Fletcher~~; ~~STEPHEN MULLARKEY~~; ~~JAMES KARAM~~

Reserves - ~~Michelle Blake~~, ~~Abbie Stone~~; ~~Stephen Mullarkey~~, ~~Dean Garrett~~

\$10.00 PER WEEK FOR MONDAY SQUAD; \$8.00 PER WEEK OTHER SQUADS - PAY BY TERM OR WEEKLY BUT MUST PAY REGARDLESS OF WEATHER.

Squad programme will be discussed with Centre Management by the Executive.

Each member of Committee will ring one of the Squads and hope to get started this week.

Patrick presented names who have entered to play Badge. Teams have been sorted and tournament will commence Saturday.

Meeting closed 12.55 pm.